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4 May 1967 

Dear Ed: 

With Jreference to J'C!IUZ' letter of April Z•, l wlab to 
advlae Y,OQ th&t the varloaa sqseatton• and requellt• which 
you have made are acceptable. 

May I repeat ~ wrt~ :what l 1 aid to you ln peraon. 
I am aorry to aee you lot kt l am con6dem that you made 
your diclalon tn lull mamrtty and ttiat you will do well bl 
your new job. 

lam, 

HAF:gb Herbert A. Frledman 



VARON 
E?1BASSAY OF ISRAEL 
STOCKHOLM , SWEDEN 

16 September 1971 

DELIGHTED HAVE YOUR ACCEP.r.ANCE \o1ILL SEE YOU ISRAEL DECEMBER 

WILL WRITE ~AILS 



AMIASSAOE D'ISRAU 

Stockholm 2 November, 1971 

Dear Herb , 

Since our exchange of cables several weeks have passed. I was glad 
to see from yours that the period of time, which I suggested in rey 
second telegram, was acceptable. As you may recall I mentioned in 
our conversation over. the phone that we are planning to have the 
Massadah exhibition in Stockholrri, with the chance that: the Swedish 
King would attend the opening. ~·!ithin the hour of rey first cable 
I i·eceiveci the infor;nation that this was going to be early 
February. In fact , in the meantime , I had a final confinna.tion 
that the King had set 8th of Februa.ry as the date of his attendance 
of the opening of the Exhibition. Thus , I am able to get away 
from here within a few days thereafter for a perjod of 4 weeks. 

You rr.entioned that you w u2d ~·;ant me to get proper briefing in Israel . 
For that I would be free &om the middle of December. It now seems 
that the ":.iddle East debate and the anti- Israel ritual will be 
through by about that time, since it is hoped to terminate the 
General Asserrbly in the UN by the 19th Becember. 

Would you not think it a good idea that I should inclUde a stop 
over in Vienna for two days , either on my way to Israel or on the 
return trip? I have not seen the 11Aliya Gate" for quite a nurrber 
of years. 

Finally, I do not require a hotelc..in Jerusalem, thanks to our 
apartment . 

I look forward to hearing from you soon, and also to see you again . 

Rabbi Herb Freedman 
United Jewish Appeal 
Jewish Agency 
P 0 B 483 
Jerusalem 
Israel 

Cordially, 
Yours/ 
~/~ I r­
:.!. Varon 



02-6048? 
15 Ibn Gabirol 
Jerusalem 
02-66921 

12 Noveaber 1971 

Mr. Max Varon 
.Ambassador ot Israel 
Torstenssonagat~ 4 
Stockhola, Sweden 

Dear Maxs 1. 

I have ;rour letter ot 2 November. Your time table sounds 
~uet fine. 

I think 7ou aboilld go througp Vienna, and you can do it 
either on the way here or on the way back. 

I will be go~ to the States the end o! this month and 
expect to return to Iarael 13 December. I will take a week's 
holiday at home in Caesarea with the family during Chanukah 
aDd expect to be back ill the ott±ce in Jerusalem on 20 December. 
So, this coincides with 70ur time table. We can arrange ~ 
tours ;rou want, .iil order tor 7ou to ret"resb your knowledge 
and impressions. You might want to go through the Sinai and 
the Canal, or eome absorption cent era or the Bei t Shean 
Valley, or tulJ"thing else you !eel you need. 

Bight now the thinking in New York is £or you to begin 
in St. Paul around 13 February tor two weeks and continue in 
Hi.nneapolis tor another two weeks. 

Let me knov 70ur plane and I look forward very much 
to seeing 7ou in December. 

As ever, 

HAP:SS Herbert J.. Friedman 



AMIASSADI D' ISl..All • 
stockholm 20 December, 1971. 

Dear Herb, 

ThanK you for your letter of 12 November. I can now confirm 

If rcy protel<Zia with Federman is "proouctive" I shall be able 

to take us to the Accadia frcm Fri~, 24th to 30th December for 

rest and repair and then stay in Jerusalem the rest of the time . 
• 

To facilitate camunication: tcy headquarten; : the Secretary of 
Europe 2 Di vision in the Foreign Office. Our apartment : Rashba 

Street 11, tel. 32998. 

I shall contact you either before or after the Accadia. 

Rabbi Herb Friedman 
United Jewish Appeal 
15, Ibn Gabival Street 
JERUSALEM. 

M. Varon 



MEMO FROM Julian B. Venezky, Chairman 
National Comnittee on Comnunity Quotas 
United Jewish Appeal 

utmost 

ot the campaign in your comnunity. We know that this 
~ /> 

matter will have your ~arnest attention and that we 
"I .... 

may count on your understanding and cooperation for 

maximum support of the United Jewish Appeal in this 

year of opportunity. 



UNITCO JEWISH APPEAL 
l&S WEST 46th STREET 
NEW YORK 19, N. Y. 

February 3., 1950 

Mr. De.ve B. Cook, President 
Mr. Nathan Rosenberg, Exec. Dir. 
Allied Jewiah Council of Denver 
436 Empire Building 
Denver ~. Colorado 

Deei.r Friends: 

In keeping with the resolution the last National 
Conference ot the United Jewish lan City. American Jewry 
is being called upon in 1950 t tribute to United Jewish Appeal 
on a scale ooamensurate With the miDimulD needs of the agencies as 
represented in their total mi inancial requi.rementa of f272,455.eoo. 
It was also resolved at At t tliat the assumption of a fair and. 
equitable share ot tlie tot& espon 1 ility be recoamended to the 
cormru.n!ties so that "th.ro he c ned labor and generosity ot 
American Jewry we may saf d nsolidate the aohievements in 
the regeneration o~ the tE~-n· 

the United Jewish Appeal, atter 
due consideration of all factors. comnended that Denver's 
fair share of responsib toward the total needs mentioned above 
should be set at 11 ~-,v~_..,...,--... 

I earnestly p1anning o-r your campaign and 1n the 
set"ting of' your l sponsibility will be taken into 
account and that assurance that your ef'i"orta will be 
directed toward th p visio o a maximum amount for the extraordinary 
needs of the United l in 1950. 

be teaaible in.a. letter to present comprehensively the 
re it i tive that your oonmunity provide the larges~ 

for the U d Jensh Appeal in 1950. These needs were 
o their urgency and validity by over 1.700 

..... _LILI*" more than 1,400 comuunities ga.thered at 
er. 

!rhe Unite sh Appeal will welcome an opportunity to discuss 
with you and your colleagues your coamuntty•s responsibility toward 
meeting the total requirements of the U.oited Jewish Appeal agencies 
ill 1950 as well as your campaign plans in general. I look forward to 
word from you in this connection. 

With best wishes. I a.m 

JBV1PFR 

Sincerely yours, 

Julian B. Vene'Zlcy, Chain:na.n 
National Campaign Cabinet 



AMBASSAOE O·ISRA~L • 

M.r. Herbert X. Friedman 
Executive Vice-Chairman 
United Jewish Appeal 
165 West 46th Street , 
N.Y.36 N. Y. 

Dear Herb, 

April 6, 1963 

Back from Israel, I hasten to answer your 
letter from March 14, 1962, al.ready answered by the 
Ambassador. 

I'll be glad to meet you and have lunch 
with you and with Mr. Bernstein on Saturday 21st . 
If Ephraim will be in Paris, he might participate 
too. 

forward to seeing you, 

:Jr remain 

Sincerely yours, 

L[,. Ueue; 
J Y. Vered 
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13 Jaauary 1969 

Mr. P&\.\l Veret 
Jewish Federation of 
101 N. 20th Street 
OmahD.. Nebraska 6'81 lZ 

I 

l have your ,letter of January Jr~ pc;>atmarked January 10th. and 
received here today, indicating the contribution o! Mr. &t Mra. Morris 
Fox to the larae~ Emergency Fund for 1969. 

1 am pleaaed tl1at Mor:ris mdicatcd at li would be eatiafactory 
for the UJ'A to anoounce this--giit. I intend to put it on t'-0morrow'a 
telex transmiaeion. so that it t&U serve as an inspiration throughout 
the country. Please tell liim that we have done this. and perhaps you 
will \vant to ahow him the 'tran•misa1on when it comes th.rough the 
~~~. ) 

With best 'visbes, 

Herbc::t A . F::iedman 



Mr. H. A. .Friedman 
Executive Vice-Chairman. 
UNITED JEWISH APPEAL . .'.=\ 
165 West 46th Street ~ 
.N. Y. 36 N. Y. 
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